OFFICE OF THE PROVOST

MEMORANDUM

TO: Zulma Toro, President

FROM: Susan E. Pease, Interim Provost and Vice President for Academic Affairs
DATE: October 31, 2017

SUBJECT: Hardship DEC for Counselor Education and Family Therapy

In accordance with Article 4.11.4 of the BOT/AAUP Contract, the following exception will require Faculty Senate
approval:

Counselor Education and Family Therapy: Dr. Raymond Tafrate (Criminology and Criminal Justice), Dr. Carol
Austad (Psychological Science) and Dr. Felton Best (Philosophy) will serve as members of this department's DEC
in fall 2017. Dr. Joan Nicoll-Senft (Special Education and Interventions), Dr. Jill Espelin (Nursing) and Dr. Nancy
Peer (Nursing) will serve as members of this department's DEC in spring 2018.
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